
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Date: March 6, 2026 
From: City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
To: All Proposers 
RE: Event Security Services – Junior College World Series (JUCO), RFP-5874-26-KF 

Proposers responding to the above-referenced solicitation are hereby advised that certain 
requirements have been clarified, modified, or supplemented as of the date of this 
Addendum, as outlined below. 

Please take note of the following: 

1. Question: After reviewing the solicitation documents, we noted that the Scope of 
Work specifies unarmed event security services; however, we did not see any 
reference to canine (K9) security services. 
Could you please clarify whether the City would consider the inclusion of trained, 
certified K9 teams (e.g., for explosive detection or enhanced perimeter security) as an 
optional or value-added service within this proposal? If so, should such services be 
included within the primary proposal submission, or presented separately as an 
alternative option? 

Answer: No. Canine (K9) security services are not included within the Scope of Work 
for this solicitation and will not be considered for evaluation or award. Proposers shall 
not include K9 services in their proposal submission. 

2. Question: Who was awarded last year's contract? 

Answer: The prior contract for these services was awarded to Citadel Security USA. 

3. Question: What was the value of the contract? 

Answer: The City will not disclose the value of the prior contract or any budget 
information during an active solicitation. Proposers are expected to submit pricing 
based on their independent assessment of the Scope of Work and service 
requirements outlined in this RFP.  

4. Question: The assignment locations and schedule/deployment information included 
in the solicitation may not reflect actual staffing levels ultimately required for the event 
or assignment. How would the City like Proposers to address this in their proposal? 

Answer: Proposers are expected to develop and describe a staffing model and 
operational strategy that demonstrates their ability to evaluate the event, the 
deployment area, and assignments, and to deploy appropriate personnel based on 
the Scope of Work, site conditions, risk level, and public safety considerations.  
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Proposals shall clearly explain: 

• The methodology used to determine appropriate staffing levels for the event 
size and anticipated attendance. 

• The process for adjusting staffing in response to changing conditions or City 
direction; and 

• How the Proposer will support the estimated total event hours provided in 
Section 7.0 — Solicitation Response Form. 

This addendum amends the original solicitation for the referenced project as outlined above. 
All other terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged. 
Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the acknowledgment 
section on the Solicitation Response Form (Section 7.0). 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Kathleen Franklin 
Senior Buyer/Purchasing Agent 
City of Grand Junction 
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